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From: Sally Jackson < ¢ y@ >

Date: Thursday, 18 April 2019 at 1 21 pm

To: Gaven Morris < >, Emma McDonald < )( @ .au>
Subject: FW: The Drum and the IPA

Fyi. Annie White, Gav Fang and Tim Ayliffe are all across this.

From: Sally Jackson

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 1:21 PM

To: 'Chris Kenny' <¢ y @sky ¢ >
Subject: RE: The Drum and the IPA

Hi Chris, your email was forwarded to me. Response, attributable to an ABC spokesperson:

The Drum draws on a database of more than 500 people for its panels and aims for a diversity of guests and
viewpoints from a range of sources. IPA representatives continue to be a part of this mix, as they have been

previously.

Cheers.

From: Chris Kenny < y@ >
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 11:01 AM

To: Annie White < >
Subject: The Drum and the IPA

Annie,

Hi, | host a program called Kenny on Media (among others) on Sky News and | am interested in a possible story
related to The Drum program.



I have been in touch with the Institute of Public Affairs who tell me they have not been invited onto the program for
more than a year, despite offering their people for commentary.

Can you please let me know whether a decision was made to exclude this think tank from the program and, if so,
why?

I noticed that one of your hosts, Julia Baird, wrote last year about viewer criticism of having IPA guests on the
program — is it the case that viewers have dictated this outcome? If so, what evidence is there that the people
complaining represent the interests of your broader audience?

While the IPA has not appeared on your program you don’t seem to be light on for representatives of green Left
viewpoints or, indeed, Leftist think tanks — why the double standard?

| would appreciate answers to these questions and any other comments you think are relevant for inclusion in a
report for this coming Monday.

Thanks CK.

Chris Kenny
Host — Sky News

02 9886 8133 | +61 || N

5 Thomas Holt Drive, North Ryde NSW 2113
Locked Bag 918, North Sydney NSW 2059

email | chris.kenny@skynews.com.au
web | www.skynews.com.au
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From: Chris Kenny < y@sky >
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 11:01 AM
To: Annie White <Whit >

Subject: The Drum and the IPA
Annie,

Hi, | host a program called Kenny on Media (among others) on Sky News and | am interested in a
possible story related to The Drum program.

| have been in touch with the Institute of Public Affairs who tell me they have not been invited onto
the program for more than a year, despite offering their people for commentary.

Can you please let me know whether a decision was made to exclude this think tank from the
program and, if so, why?

I noticed that one of your hosts, Julia Baird, wrote last year about viewer criticism of having IPA
guests on the program - is it the case that viewers have dictated this outcome? If so, what evidence

is there that the people complaining represent the interests of your broader audience?

While the IPA has not appeared on your program you don’t seem to be light on for representatives
of green Left viewpoints or, indeed, Leftist think tanks — why the double standard?

| would appreciate answers to these questions and any other comments you think are relevant for
inclusion in a report for this coming Monday.

Thanks CK.



Chris Kenny
Host — Sky News

02 9886 8133 | +61 419 206890
5 Thomas Holt Drive, North Ryde NSW 2113
Locked Bag 918, North Sydney NSW 2059

email | chris.kenny@skynews.com.au
web | www.skynews.com.au
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